
   MISSION STATEMENT:  “The City of Mound, through teamwork and cooperation, provides, at a 
reasonable cost, quality services that respond to the needs of all citizens, fostering a safe, attractive and 
flourishing community.” “The Dock and Commons Commission is an advisory body to the City Council. One 
of the Commission’s functions is to hold public hearings and make recommendations to the City Council. The 
City Council makes all final decisions on these matters. Mound Ordinances require that certain documents 
and information be included in applications. The Docks and Commons Commission may postpone 
consideration of an application that is incomplete and may for other reasons postpone final action on an 
application. For each agenda item, the Commission will receive reports prepared by the City Staff, open the 
hearing to the public, and discuss and act on the application.” 
NOTE:  COMISSIONERS WILL BE CONTACTED BY STAFF PRIOR TO THE MEETINGS TO ASSESS 
ATTENDANCE. FAILURE TO RESPOND BY NOON ON THE DAY OF THE SCHEDULED MEETING 
WILL BE CONSIDERED AN ABSENCE AND MAY RESULT IN CANCELLATION OF THE MEETING 
DUE TO LACK OF A QUORUM.  RSVP: Kevin Kelly @ 952-472-0613 or asc@cityofmound.com 
  

DOCK AND COMMONS COMMISSION 
6:00 P.M. Meeting at Mound City Council Chambers 

5341 Maywood Road 
 

Thursday, November 21, 2024 
 

AGENDA 
                Pages 
1. Approval of Agenda 

 
2. Approval of September 19, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes   1-5  

      
3. Comments and suggestions from citizens present     

(No more than 3 minutes allowed per speaker)   
 

4. Renewal of DCC terms:  Non-Abutter – Heidi Peterson     6 
 

5. Cardinal Lane Rip Rap Update       7-11 
 

6. 2025-2028 In and Out Contract Approval     12-21 
 

7. Dock Budget and Capital Plan       22-25 
         

8. Dock Map Addendum – Crescent Commons     26-27  
 

9. 2025 Calendar         28  
 

10. Reports: 
- City Council Representative 
- Staff  
- Commissioners  

      
     11.       Adjourn   

 
City Council Meeting Minutes are on line at www.cityofmound.com.  If you would like a paper copy, 
please let us know and we will provide one to you. 

http://www.cityofmound.com/


   MOUND DOCKS AND COMMONS COMMISSION MINUTES 
   September 19, 2024 

The Mound Docks and Commons Commission met on Thursday, September 19, 2024, at 6:00 
p.m. in the City Council Chambers of the Centennial Building at 5341 Maywood Road in Mound.

Present: Chair Derrick Hentz, Vice Chair Dave Olson, Commissioners James Vettel 
and Jesse Jensen and Representative Kevin Castellano 

Absent: Heidi Peterson 

Others Present: Administrative Services Coordinator/City Clerk Kevin Kelly, Julie & Karl 
Weisenhorn.   

Derrick Hentz called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

1. Approval of Agenda
MOTION, by Jensen, seconded by Olson, to approve the agenda.  All voted in favor.  Motion
carried.

2. Approval of Meeting Minutes – March 21, 2024
MOTION, by Hentz, seconded by Vettel, to approve the minutes from the March 21, 2024 DCC
Meeting.  All voted in favor.  Motion carried.

3. Comments and suggestions from citizens present
No one came forward.

4. Cardinal Lane ROW Project
Julie Weisenhorn, 1733 Bluebird Lane, representing the Harrison Bay Association (HBA),
presented the Cardinal Lane Right of Way Rain Garden proposal and City partnership.

Weisenhorn said the HBA mission is to improve water quality and educate the public on ways to 
reduce runoff through their individual action.  Weisenhorn said Harrison Bay, Jennings Bay and 
West Arm are considered impaired waters. 

Weisenhorn said the Cardinal Lane project will help to reduce the pollutants entering the lake 
and have a grant deadline of March 2025 to spend funds.   

Weisenhorn said the HBA has used funds for the Overland Lane and Apple Lane projects which 
have been completed.  Weisenhorn said both street ends are public property. 

Weisenhorn said there has been increased runoff along Cardinal Lane since 2020 which has 
increased the erosion of the 40 feet of shoreline along the right of way at this area.   

1



Weisenhorn said there are also a number of diseased Ash trees in the area.  Kelly said the 
diseased Ash trees have been removed recently. 

Weisenhorn said a rain garden and shoreline restoration will reduce runoff by 40%. 

Weisenhorn said she met with City engineering staff at Bolton and Menk who proposed a snow 
garden at the end of Cardinal Lane to reduce runoff through infiltration. 

Weisenhorn said HBA will hire the landscape engineer to create the gardens and the City will 
remove the patio stones and rock in the right of way.  Weisenhorn said the HBA is asking for up 
to $15K from the 2025 Dock Fund budget to pay for the rip rap of the shoreline. 

Weisenhorn said the HBA is looking to team with the Lions Club to assist with funding of the 
project. 

Weisenhorn said the HBA is looking for approval from the City Council for funding for the 
project. 

Castellano and Vettel both asked if the adjacent neighbors will be on board to maintain the rain 
garden.  Weisenhorn said the abutter to the east of the right of way said they will help to 
maintain the proposed rain gardens.   

Castellano said the Council didn’t have cost information in the past and would like the rip rap 
project costs to be borne out through the Dock Fund. 

Castellano and Olson asked if there will be funds available in 2025 for rip rap and will the $15K 
affect 2025 projects.  Castellano said there are no 2025 rip rap projects scheduled at this time. 

Discussion with Weisenhorn and the DCC ensued about the future maintenance such as 
mowing and rain garden weeding.  Weisenhorn said this work will have to be done by the 
neighbor.  

Kelly said he would like to move forward with a decision from the Docks Commission.  Kelly said 
if approved by the DCC, staff will seek out Council approval and put out bids to complete the 
project in 2024 through the 2024 Dock Fund budget.  Kelly said the work needs to be done to 
stabilize the Cardinal Lane shoreline.  

Vettel asked if HBA would provide maintenance to the right of way if the neighbors do not take 
care of the rain gardens.  Weisenhorn said the HBA has not taken on care of the rain gardens 
and has relied on the adjacent neighbors to do on-going maintenance.  Weisenhorn said the 
plantings will be hardy, low maintenance native plants which have long root systems and will be 
professionally designed. 

2



Hentz said should the motion be specific to the 2024 Dock Fund budget.  

MOTION, by Jensen, seconded by Hentz, to approve up to $15K for rip rap of Waterside 
Commons at the Cardinal Lane right of way funded out of the 2024 or 2025 Dock Fund budget.  
All voted in favor.  Motion carried.   

5. Completion of 2024 Brighton Rip Rap
Kelly said there were originally three abutting property owners who were going to take on the
cost share and ultimately one decided to not take up the cost share for rip rap.  Kelly added the
two areas of Brighton Commons which was rip rapped were contiguous.

Kelly presented photos of the rip rap project.  Kelly said there was a portion of the larger of the 
two properties which had rip rap completed previously and the new rip rap has left 95 feet of 
well completed rip rap. 

Kelly said he has had some discussion with abutters along Brighton Commons and will reach out 
to other abutters along Brighton Commons to determine if there is interest in another rip rap 
cost share in 2025.   

Kelly said the cost to the Dock Fund was 15K for the two abutting properties.  Kelly said due to 
the one abutting property owner not going in on the cost share the rip rap costs came in under 
budget.    

Vettel asked why the one abutter didn’t go in on the cost share.  Kelly said the abutter stated 
that the shore was City property so the City should pay for all of the installation of rip rap. 

6. Dock Fund Budget
Jensen said it looks like there are two options for dock program fees.  Kelly said the options are
to go with the Ehlers proposed Long-term Financial Plan (LTFP) as presented in 2023 or to keep
fees flat.  Kelly said in 2023 the DCC recommended to the City Council to go above the LTFP
budget recommendations.  Kelly added the Council voted to follow the LTFP guidelines which is
$575 for a multiple slip and $450 for a dock license.  Kelly said if the City does follow the LTFP
for 2025 the fees for a slip will increase another $75.00 and the dock fee will go up $50.00.

Kelly said the biggest cost driver is tree removal which is caused mostly by the Emerald Ash 
Borer.  Kelly said there has been quite a number of trees taken out on Dock Program property 
including a large swath of trees along the Cardinal Lane right of way in the last few days.  Kelly 
said the Cardinal Lane removal cost is around $10K and he estimated that around $40K has 
been spent on tree removal in 2024.  Kelly said there may not be another large group of trees 
needing removal this year.  Kelly said there have been a number of trees removed this year 
from the western tip of Harrisons Bay along the southern shore of Harrisons Bay from Ashland 
Lane to Fairview Lane. 

3



Kelly said there are a couple of longer Commons which have not needed to be addressed so 
these areas could impact the budget depending on the state of the trees in those areas. 

Kelly said he is gauging the DCC appetite for another fee increase and also in the drawing down 
of budget reserves.  Kelly said there are about $16K in revenues from interest and grants which 
will be applied to the Dock Fund by the end of 2024. 

Jensen said does the City want to keep the $200K reserve as there are $50K expenses in tree 
removal.  Kelly said the City Council wanted tree removal costs on dock program assigned 
property to be paid through the Dock Fund. 

Kelly said the bids for the new four-year slip In and Out Contract may also impact the budget.  
Kelly added the bid deadline is early November and will be on the agenda for the November 
DCC Meeting.   

Olson said he is in favor of having more room in the budget going into 2025 and would not 
want to catch up if there aren’t enough funds in the budget.  Castellano agreed with Olson on 
approving the Dock fee increase and said the City can stop increases in future years. 

Castellano said the tentative plan could be to follow the LTFP and wait to see how the cost 
increase scenarios are known. 

Hentz said is there a time when there won’t be the number of trees which impact the budget as 
strongly as in recent years.   

Kelly said the cost projections in the LTFP were for $90K a year in tree removal going forward.  
Kelly added the tree removal costs have been in the $50-60K range the past two years.  

Kelly said there is a $290K fund balance going into 2024 in the Dock Fund with an ending 2024 
Fund balance in the $260K range.  

Discussion ensued amongst the Dock Commission to make sure there is enough budgetary 
reserves in the Dock Fund to not have to retroactively raise fees because of an unexpected 
shortfall. 

Motion by Olson, seconded by Vettel, to follow the recommendations of Ehlers Long Term 
Financial Plan regarding 2025 Dock Program Fees.   Kelly listed the fee increases according to 
the LTFP: 
Slip License Fees - $75.00 increase to $650.00 
Dock License Fee - $50.00 increase to $450.00 
Extra Watercraft Fee - $20.00 increase to $190.00 
Wait List Application Fee - $10.00 increase to $30.00. 

All voted in favor.   Motion carried. 

4



7. Reports:
City Council Representative – Castellano said the Dentist Office building on Old Shoreline Drive
has been taken down and the Council is making progress on the budget.  Castellano said the
League of Women Voters Candidate Forum was held yesterday.

Castellano said there was not a 2024 State Bonding Bill so there were no funds additional 
allocated.  Castellano said the Water Treatment Plant project is 1/3 funded which has paid for 
preliminary line prep and design.  Castellano said there is still $24Million needed for the 
project. 

Staff – Kelly said General Election absentee voting starts tomorrow.  Kelly said the new 
Administrative Staff, Sarah Lenz, will start on September 30th.   

Commissioners – No Comment. 

8. Adjourn
MOTION, by Castellano, seconded by Vettel, to adjourn the meeting at 7:19 p.m.  All voted in
favor.  Motion carried.

5



2415 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD ▪ MOUND, MN 55364-1668 ▪ PH: 952-472-0600 ▪ FAX: 952-472-0620 ▪ WWW.CITYOFMOUND.COM 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: November 21, 2024 

To: Docks and Commons Commissioners  

From: Kevin Kelly, Administrative Services Coordinator 

Subject: Renewal of Dock Commission Term  

The term of Commissioner Heidi Peterson is up at the end of 2024.  Commissioner 
Peterson has indicated she would be interested in being reappointed for another three-
year term which would run through 2027.   

Commissioner Peterson is seated in one of the three non-abutter positions on the Docks 
and Commissions Commission (DCC) and has served on the DCC since 2016. 

I want to thank Ms. Peterson for her work on the DCC and the Dock Program.  

6



2415 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD ▪ MOUND, MN 55364-1668 ▪ PH: 952-472-0600 ▪ FAX: 952-472-0620 ▪ WWW.CITYOFMOUND.COM 
MEMORANDUM 

Date: November 21, 2024 

To: Docks and Commons Commission 

From: Kevin Kelly, Administrative Services Coordinator 

Subject: Cardinal Lane Rip Rap - Bid & Project 

The DCC has met with Harrison Bay Association (HBA) members in March and again at 
the September 16th meeting.  Julie Weisenhorn of the Harrison Bay Association presented 
the HBA’s latest proposal for a shoreline restoration and rain garden project on the 
Cardinal Lane right of way.  The DCC approved the HBA shoreline restoration proposal 
with the recommendation of City Council approval for the Cardinal Lane portion of 
Waterside Commons shoreline to be rip rapped.   

On September 24, 2024, the City Council approved Resolution 24-76 Approving 2024 
Waterside Commons Rip Rap Work. 

In response to the City Council approval, Dock Administration sent out seven requests 
for quotes to vendors who do rip rap projects on Lake Minnetonka.  Dock Administration 
received two bids; one from Concept Landscaping and the other from JK Landscape.  
Both bids came in under the do not exceed amount of $15K set by the Council.  Both are 
reputable vendors on Lake Minnetonka. 

Dock Administration chose the low bidder, Concept Landscaping, who have done many 
projects for the City over the years including the last two rip rap projects on Brighton 
Commons.   

Concept Landscaping has the project on their schedule and will complete the project in 
December.  A specific start date has not been set.   

7



CITY OF MOUND 
RESOLUTION NO. 24-76 

RESOLUTION APPROVING 2024 WATERSIDE COMMONS RIP RAP WORK 

WHEREAS, the Docks Commission heard a request from the Harrison Bay Association 
to have rip rap work done along the Waterside Commons at the end of Cardinal Lane 
at its September 19th meeting; and 

WHEREAS, the dock fund was budgeted for work in 2024 that has yet to be spent; and 

WHEREAS, there is roughly 40’ of shoreline which requires rip rap, and a conservative 
estimate for the work including engineering is $15,000; and 

WHEREAS, the Docks Commission is an advisory board to the City Council and annually makes 
recommendations for work to be done along the Commons; and 

WHEREAS, the Docks Commission recommends authorizing staff to work with the City Engineer 
to determine the scope of work and subsequently procure quotes for rip rap at a cost not to 
exceed $15,000;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mound, Minnesota as 
follows: 

1. City Staff is authorized to work with the City Engineer and procure quotes for rip rap
work along the Waterside Commons at Cardinal Lane at a cost not to exceed $15,000
for work to be completed in 2024.

Adopted by the City Council this 24th day of September, 2024. 

Jason R. Holt, Mayor 

Attest: Kevin Kelly, City Clerk 

8



TO:     Potential Contractor 

FROM:  Kevin Kelly, Administrative Services Coordinator 

DATE:  September 27, 2024 

RE:      Request for Quotes - Rip Rapping Waterside Commons at Cardinal Lane 
 ______________________________________________________________________        

The City of Mound is seeking quotes for rip-rap for approximately 40 linear feet of shoreline at the end of 
Cardinal Lane, Mound, MN. 

This shoreline is located at the Cardinal Lane right of way which extends to the shoreline between the 
2149 Cardinal Lane and 2146 Cardinal Lane properties.  

Please provide a quote based on lineal footage in accordance with the Minnehaha Creek Watershed 
District (MCWD) Shoreline & Streambank Stabilization Rule and Criteria for Stabilization Techniques 
on the above section of City controlled shoreline. 

There is eroded shoreline which requires stabilization with fieldstone rip-rap and geo textile fabric 
material so as to meet the MCWD Shoreline & Streambank Stabilization Rule.  

The rip-rap must be in place within the year of 2024 unless approved by the City of Mound. 

The contractor is required to make application and gain all needed permits from governing agencies prior 
to work commencing. The potential contractor must provide a proof of general liability and workers 
compensation insurance that meets the requirements on the attached schedule.     

The City of Mound retains the right to reduce the lineal footage listed so as to meet current budget 
limitations. 

All quotes are due back to the City of Mound no later than 4:00 p.m. on Friday, October 15 2024. 

Please feel free to contact me at (952) 472-0613 or via email at kevinkelly@cityofmound.com with 
questions. 

Attachments: A. Rip-Rap Cross Section 
B. Insurance Requirements

9



10



11



2415 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD ▪ MOUND, MN 55364-1668 ▪ PH: 952-472-0600 ▪ FAX: 952-472-0620 ▪ WWW.CITYOFMOUND.COM 
MEMORANDUM 

Date: November 21, 2024 

To: Docks and Commons Commissioners  

From: Kevin Kelly, Administrative Services Coordinator 

Subject: Dock In/Out Contract - 2025 through 2028 

Dock Administration has received two bids from the eight vendors which were sent the 
In/Out Services Contract RFQ for the four-year period of 2025-2028.  The responses 
were received from the current Dock Program In and Out provider, Splash Docks LLC 
and MN Trench LLC.  Splash Docks has been the In and Out vendor for the City since 
2018.   

The two bids are itemized below: 

Vendor $/sect. Tot. Sect. $ Mud Plate 
Cost 

Total Cost – Mid-Season 
Adjustment $ 

Splash Docks $40.00 $12,040.00 $1550.00 $27,180.00 $20.00 
MN Trench $45.00 $13,545.50 $775.00 $27,865.00 $50.00 

Difference $5.00 $1505.00 $775.00 $685.00 $30.00 

The difference in the two bids is $685.00.  Both bids represent about a 25% increase 
above the five-year contract which is ending this fall.  The increase is in the $6,000.00 
range each year of the contract.   

Most likely the City Council is going to approve following the Ehlers Long-Term 
Financial Plan (LTFP) which includes a Multiple Slip increase in 2025 of $750.00 per 
license.  There are 104 multiple slip licenses multiplied by $75.00 will provide $7,800.00 
in additional revenue in 2025.     

Dock Administration feels comfortable going forward with Splash Docks.  The service 
the City receives from Splash Docks LLC has been good and Splash Docks has provided 
solid service and communication.  The crew at Splash Docks have had the City contract 
for the past seven seasons and know the City multiple slip system.  

Dock Administration is seeking input, discussion and the approval of the In/Out contract 
provider for the 2025 - 2028 seasons.     

12



TO:     Potential In and Out Contractor 

FROM:  Kevin Kelly, Administrative Services Coordinator/Dock Administrator 

DATE:  August 21, 2024 

RE:      Request for Quotes - Dock In/Out Services Contract for 2025 through 2029 
 ________________________________________________________________________________            
The City of Mound is seeking price quotes on a five-year contract for dock installation and removal 
services (or ‘in/outs’) for 19 dock and multiple-slip complexes currently comprised of 301 Crepeau style 
dock sections.  

The City of Mound Dock Program owns nine open-design multiple-slip systems and seven straight dock 
multiple-slip systems in various locations and two straight docks at Surfside Park which are for general 
public use, all of which need to be installed and removed each boating season. The City prefers these 
dock systems are installed within three weeks of ice out, but no later than the Saturday of Memorial Day 
weekend, with removal no sooner than October 15th of the year.   Location of dock systems noted on 
attached City of Mound Multiple-Slip Dock Location Listing. 

The City recognizes there are benefits to having the same vendor for multiple seasons as there are 
nuances involved in properly installing and removing each multiple-slip structure.  The City will evaluate 
responses to this Request for Quotes for Dock In/Out Services and the Selected Contractor and the City 
will enter into a contract for services that will address the following: 

• Photo documentation of the proper storage and placement of the multiple slip structures and
Selected Contractor agreement to make any necessary corrections if not in proper location at no
additional cost to City

• Requirement that Selected Contractor will inspect the “No In/Out Required” multiple-slip
structures (located at Jennings Cove and Carlson Park) on an annual basis and make
recommendations for adjustments, repairs and related costs for consideration by the City.

• Terms for cancelling the contract, including if the Selected Contractor fails to meet in/out
deadlines or fails to perform to a reasonable standard (unnecessary damage to materials, unlevel
or unsecure installation, etc.).

• Requirement for Selected Contractor to provide proof of general liability and workers
compensation insurance.

Responses to this Request for Quotes are due by Friday, November 8, 2024 at 4:00 pm and may be 
returned by any of the following methods: 

• In person/U.S. Mail:  City Hall, 2415 Wilshire Blvd, Mound, MN 55364 ATTN:  Kevin Kelly
• Via Fax at (952)472-0620
• Via E-Mail at kevinkelly@cityofmound.com

Any questions related to this Request for Quotes can be directed to Kevin Kelly, Administrative Services 
Coordinator, at (952)472-0613 or via E-Mail at kevinkelly@cityofmound.com 

Thank you for participating in this process. 

Attachments:  City of Mound Multiple-Slip Dock Location Listing 
           Request for Proposals Response Form – Dock In/Out Services 2025 - 2029 

13

mailto:kevinkelly@cityofmound.com
mailto:kevinkelly@cityofmound.com


REQUEST FOR QUOTES RESPONSE FORM 
DOCK IN/OUT SERVICES FOR 2025 - 2029 

Return to Kevin Kelly, Administrative Services Coordinator, City of Mound 
(952)472-0613 (O) (952)472-0620 (F) E-Mail:  kevinkelly@cityofmound.com
Mailing Address:  2415 Wilshire Blvd, Mound, MN 55364
Responses Due:  Friday, November 8, 2024 by 4:00 pm.

Principal Name        Date   

Company Name  

Address 

Phone  

Email/Website ___________________________________________________________ 

The City of Mound is seeking a flat rate for a five-year term for each of the items listed below.  The City 
reserves the right to change the number of total sections (currently 302) and the contactor agrees to charge 
(for additional sections) or credit (for deleted sections) the same rate per item as quoted below.  New sites 
would be added subject to the stated rates agreement between the City and contractor as to timing and 
volume.   

1) Per 8’ Section In/Out Each:  $  x 301 Sections Total =  $ 

Optional Mid-Year Dock Adjustment Per 8” Section $  each 

2) Per Individual Mud Plate In/Out Each: $ each    
Approximately 155 Mud Plates.

The rates quoted above in response to a Request for Quotes for Dock In/Out services are valid for the 
2025 – 2029 boating seasons and will be billed once in spring for installation services and once in fall for 
removal services 

__________________________________________________________ _______________ 
Signature of Principal  Date 
Title: 

Dock Administration wishes to ensure quality and continuity of service in the event there is a 
change in vendors.  Therefore, answers to the following questions are required as part of the 
response to the RFP. 

1. Description of the business, including main services offered, number of full-time, part-time and
seasonal employees, capacity to take on this volume of dock in/outs, etc.

14

mailto:kevinkelly@cityofmound.com


PAGE 2 – Request for Quotes Response Form Company Name: _____________________ 

2. Describe number and type of vehicles and equipment used for dock in/outs

3. Describe backup plan for equipment breakdown or staffing issues

4. Describe your level of service regarding communication with the City (frequency, method of
communication, response time in returning calls/emails, etc).  (Note:  The City expects responses
within 48 hours and to be notified immediately of any missing or damaged materials (mud plates,
brackets, dock sections, etc.).

5. Describe your level of service/recommendations for minimizing extra costs such as replacing missing
or faulty parts and preventing loss or damage.  Provide a cost sheet for replacement materials based
on 2024/2025 rates for pipe, bumpers, mud plates and other pertinent items.

6. Confirm ability to provide season long services, such as mid-season adjustments, installation or
removal of slip sections or installation of new multiple slip complexes.

7. Provide any other information that you feel the City should consider in evaluating responses to this
Request for Quotes.

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



2415 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD ▪ MOUND, MN 55364-1668 ▪ PH: 952-472-0600 ▪ FAX: 952-472-0620 ▪ WWW.CITYOFMOUND.COM 
MEMORANDUM 

Date: November 21, 2024 

To: Docks and Commons Commission 

From: Kevin Kelly, Administrative Services Coordinator 

Subject: 2025 Dock Fund Budget & License Fees 

Staff have provided a preliminary budget and long-range capital plan to plan for Dock 
Program current and future expected costs. 
The main budget areas which impact the unpredictability of the fund balance are as 
follows: 

• The 2024 Emerald Ash Borer and other diseased tree removal costs have come in
thus far as budgeted.  Staff have estimated have an expense of $47K through end
of October based on receipts received.  The 2024 Capital Outlay line item for tree
removal was budgeted at $60K with the recommended 2025 budget for tree
removal set at $80K.

• Two bids for the new contract for Multiple Slip Installation and Removal
beginning in 2025 have been received.  The two bids were within $1,000.00 of
each other.  The cost increase is in the range of 25% over the previous contract.
The new contract will provide budget predictability over the length of the
contract.

• $35K has been allocated for Capital Projects (mainly the rip rap of Brighton
Commons) for both 2024 and in 2025 and beyond.  Staff will canvass Brighton
Commons abutting property owners about a continuation of the rip rap cost share
program which began in 2023.  This line item is not a guaranteed expense in 2025
but will be determined by interest by the Brighton Commons abutters.

The DCC moved the recommendation to the City Council to follow the Ehlers Long-
Term Financial Plan (LTFP).   It appears the City Budget Committee is also committed to 
staying with LTFP guidelines for the Dock Fund in 2025.  The Council will approve the 
2025 budget in December. 

The Long-term Financial Plan/Dock Fee Increase Proposal: 

Current Fee Proposed 2025 Fee 
Multiple Slip $575 $650 
Dock Location $400 $450 
Extra Watercraft $170 $190 
Wait List $30 $35 

22



The greatest unknown budget item continues to be tree removal expenses.  
• There has been significant tree removal activity in commons areas around

Harrisons Bay in 2024 and this activity has been expensed this year.

• Staff will attempt to get a better picture of future removal costs by conducting a
limited tree inventory on dock program property with the City Tree Inspector.

There are two other budget areas which are budgeted and planned out for future years: 

• $35K will be budgeted for future rip rap projects along Brighton Commons. Staff
will reach out to abutters on Brighton Commons to assess their interest in a 2025
or future projects.

• The In and Out Contract bids have been received and will allow for predictability
in estimating expenses for the next four years.

23



24



City of Mound - Dock Program Capital Plan - 2018 through 2028

Description Location Quantity Original Year $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Cost Repl 2018 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

Actual Actual Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted

Brighton Commons - Future Rip Rap 
Replacement Brighton 2025- $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00
2023 Brighton Commons & 4829 IVD Brighton 235' $125/linear ft. 2023 $34,200.00

2024 Brighton Commons Brighton 107'  $142/linear ft. 2024 $15,149.00

Waterside Commons Waterside 40'  $195/linear ft. 2024 $7,800.00

CITY OWNED STAIRS

#07703 Stairway "B"Replacement Pebble Beach 1-20ft $5,000.00 2018 $5,000.00
Idlewood Stairway Idlewood 1-58 feet 2020 $5,000.00

CITY OWNED MULTIPLE SLIPS 

Idlewood 1 2021 $11,438.00

In and Out Service $15,837.00 $26,817.00 $27,003.00 $19,720.00 $24,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00

Tree Removal $6,240.00 $61,235.00 $47,000.00 $80,000.00
Total 0 $5,000.00 $10,000.00 $20,837.00 $38,255.00 $33,243.00 $115,155.00 $93,949.00 $145,000.00 $65,000.00 $65,000.00 $65,000.00

SHORELINE RIP RAP PROJECTS

MISC/OTHER

25



2415 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD ▪ MOUND, MN 55364-1668 ▪ PH: 952-472-0600 ▪ FAX: 952-472-0620 ▪ WWW.CITYOFMOUND.COM 
MEMORANDUM 

Date: November 21, 2024 

To: Docks and Commons Commission 

From: Kevin Kelly, Administrative Services Coordinator 

Subject: Dock Map Addendum – Crescent Park Commons  

Crescent Commons Dock Site #16756 has been an underutilized abutting dock location 
since 2015.  For a number of years this location has not put in a dock. The abutting 
property is a duplex located at 1752/1754 Sumach Lane and is for sale.  Staff have been 
fielding inquiries from prospective buyers of the property regarding what type of usage is 
allowed.  There have been no restrictions on the use of this dock location beyond 
standard limitations which are applied to a typical abutting dock location. 

The Dock Use Area (DUA) for his location is only 32 linear feet and many of the dock 
structures on Crescent Park Commons are using nearly all of their 32 feet.  

Due to the specific circumstances of the property being a duplex and the DUA area being 
rather limited, Dock Administration proposes to limit this location to a straight dock only. 
The dock will be allowed two watercraft with one watercraft moored on each side of the 
dock. 

Another specific aspect of this property is the dock location is not within the extended 
property line through the commons to the shoreline.  This is due to the extensive cattail 
marsh at the shoreline of this abutting property.  Dock location #16756 is depicted in the 
attached photo. 

The change to the Dock Map Addendum would reflect the set of restrictions to the dock 
location set out in this memo.     

Rec 
# 

Abutt
/ 

Non 
Land 
Type 

Commons 
Name Site # 

Quad 
Name 

Quad 
# 

Abutting 
Address Misc. Information 

64 a D 
Crescent 
Park 16756 TP 1 

1752/54 
Sumach 
Lane 

Straight dock only, 
due to crowding.  Two 
w/c maximum - one 
on each side. 

Staff is seeking a motion to recommend City Council approval of the Dock Map 
Addendum as it pertains to Crescent Park Dock Site #16756.   

26



27



 DOCKS AND COMMONS COMMISSION 
2024 AGENDA CALENDAR* 

  Revised 11/14/24 
JANUARY 16 JULY 17 

Discussion Topic: 2024 Annual Dock Report 
 2025 Brighton Commons Rip Rap 

 No Meeting 

FEBRUARY 20 AUGUST 21 

Schedule meeting as needed No Meeting 

MARCH 20 SEPTEMBER 18 

Discussion Topic:  Dock/Slip Wait List Lottery Discussion Topic:  Capital Plan 

APRIL 17 OCTOBER 16 

Schedule meeting as needed Schedule meeting as needed 

MAY 15 NOVEMBER 20 

Schedule meeting as needed Discussion Topic:  Dock Program Budget 

JUNE 19 DECEMBER 18 

Schedule meeting as needed No Meeting 

* Public Lands Permits and Tax Forfeited Property Release Requests will be added as requested.
If the meeting is cancelled for any reason, it will be forwarded to the City Council for
approval/denial based on staff’s recommendation

Other continuing discussions 
• Tree Removal Cost Increases
• Brighton Commons Rip Rap
• Cardinal Lane Right of Way

28


	DCC Agenda 11-21-2024
	DOCK AND COMMONS COMMISSION
	Thursday, November 21, 2024

	AGENDA

	2024-11-21 DCC Agenda Packet
	2024-11-21 DCC Item 2 9-19 DCC Meeting Minutes
	2024-11-21 DCC Item 4 - Peterson Term Renewals
	2024-11-21 DCC Item 5 Cardinal Lane Rip Rap
	Cardinal Lane Rip Rap Memo
	24-76 City of Mound Resolution 2024 Rip Rap Project Waterside Commons Cardinal Lane
	CITY OF MOUND

	RFQ Rip Rap - Waterside Commons at Cardinal Lane 2024
	TO:          Potential Contractor
	______________________________________________________________________

	Cardinal Lane Rip Rap Bids

	2024-11-21 DCC Item 6 In and Out Contract
	11212024 DCC memo - In & Out Contract
	In and Out Contract RFQ
	Letter - Dock In-Out Contract 2025 - 2028 -Final
	TO:          Potential In and Out Contractor
	________________________________________________________________________________
	Principal Name        Date


	SKM_C650i24111509040

	Splash Docks Bid for dock service 2025-2029
	MN Trench LLC Bid for In and Out Service

	2024-11-21 DCC Item 7 Budget and Cap Plan Memo
	Dock Fund Budget Memo
	Preliminary Dock Budget
	Dock Program Capital Plan 2018 through 2028
	Dock Program Capital Plan


	2024-11-21 DCC Item 8 DCC Memo Dock Map Addendum
	2024-11-21 DCC Item 8A Crescent Park Commons Dock Location #16756
	2024-11-21 DCC Item 9 DCC Calender - 2025




